From: Foster Hughes

To: Pamela Minor

Subject: RE: New Bern Housing Authority - Spring Break -YMCA Learn To Swim
Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 12:05:00 PM

Hello Pam,

We are more that happy to partner with the Housing Authority and the YMCA for this program.
What time to we need to plan on picking up the participants? What time the Learn to Swim Program
end each day? How may participants will we be picking up from Tent Court and how many from
Craven Terrace?

If you have any other questions, please feel free to call or email.

Sincerely,

Foster Hughes, CPRE
Director of Parks & Recreation

City of New Bern

1307 Country Club Road, New Bern, NC 28562
PO Box 1129, New Bern, NC 28563

(0) 252.639.2915 (M) 252.626.1430

From: Pamela Minor <pminor@newbernha.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Foster Hughes <hughesf@newbernnc.gov>

Subject: New Bern Housing Authority - Spring Break -YMCA Learn To Swim

Good morning Mr. Hughes,

Throughout the years, New Bern Recreation has partner with the Housing Authority by
providing transportation for our residents during Spring Break (YMCA- Learn To Swim). This
year the YMCA - Learn To Swim is April 13 — 17t 2020, beginning at 9:00 am. We here at
the Housing Authority would appreciate your assistance with providing transportation.
Looking forward to this partnership. If you need to meet, please send me the date and time.

Thanks in advance,

Pam Minor
Property Manager

Housing Authority of
the City of New Bern
P.O. Box 1486


mailto:hughesf@newbernnc.gov
mailto:pminor@newbernha.com

301 South Front St Ste 5
New Bern, NC 28563

Tel: 252-633-0800 ext. 210
Fax: 252-633-9496

pminor(@newbernha.com

www.newbernha.com

NOTE: Please be advised, City of New Bern email addresses changed to user@newbernnc.gov as of
October 23rd 2018. Please update your address book accordingly. Thank you for your assistance
with this change.

If you are not

the intended recipient, you must destroy this message and inform the sender immediately. This
electronic mail message and any attachments, as well as any electronic mail message(s) sent in
response to it may be considered public record and as such subject to request and review by anyone
at any time. It also may contain information which is confidential within the meaning of applicable
federal and state laws.
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